
From: Isabelle Lew
To: Ron - RRKH; Tim Carroll
Subject: RE: Municipality Question re: Delivery Opt-in
Date: Monday, May 8, 2023 2:49:31 PM

Tim,
 
Here is proposed language for the marijuana delivery “opt-in”:
 
“To see if the Town will vote to allow for the delivery of marijuana, marijuana  products, marijuana
accessories, and marijuana establishment branded goods to consumers within the Town’s borders,
and to direct the Select Board to notify the Cannabis Control Commission that delivery of marijuana
or marijuana products to consumers is permitted in Chilmark under 935 CMR 500.145(1); or take
any action relative thereto.”
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Isabelle
 

From: Ron - RRKH [mailto:rrappaport@rrklaw.net] 
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 7:58 PM
To: Tim Carroll
Cc: Isabelle Lew
Subject: Re: Municipality Question re: Delivery Opt-in
 
Yes. By copy of this email, I am asking Isabelle to send you up some language..

Sent from my iPhone

On May 4, 2023, at 6:16 PM, Tim Carroll <townadministrator@chilmarkma.gov> wrote:

﻿
We have a special town meeting coming up in May or Jun.  We could ask the voters then is they
want to “opt-in”
I think I heard the Select Board members say at the meeting that they preferred to ask the voters.
Would that work?
Tim
 

Tim Carroll
Town Administrator
Town of Chilmark
508-645-2101 O 508-627-0034 M 508-645-2110 F
Pursuant to the Open Meeting Law, please refrain from REPLY ALL if it might be construed as deliberation between a quorum of any public
body.
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From: Ron Rappaport <rrappaport@rrklaw.net> 
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 2:50 PM
To: Tim Carroll <townadministrator@chilmarkma.gov>
Cc: Isabelle Lew <ilew@rrklaw.net>
Subject: FW: Municipality Question re: Delivery Opt-in
 
We should talk about this when you have a moment…
 
Ronald H. Rappaport
Reynolds, Rappaport, Kaplan & Hackney, LLC
106 Cooke Street
P.O.Box 2540
Edgartown, MA 02539
rrappaport@rrklaw.net
Phone: (508) 627-3711
Fax:      (508) 627-3088
Confidentiality Statement:  This message is transmitted to you by the law firm of Reynolds, Rappaport, Kaplan & Hackney, LLC.  The substance of this
message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged.  If you are not the designated recipient of this message, please destroy
it and notify the sender of the error by return e-mail or by calling 508-627-3711.
WARNING: FRAUD ALERT – IF YOU RECEIVE AN E-MAIL FROM THIS OFFICE REQUESTING THAT YOU WIRE, OR OTHERWISE TRANSFER
FUNDS, OR SEND FINANCIAL INFORMATION, YOU MUST CONFIRM THE REQUEST AND ANY CORRESPONDING INSTRUCTIONS VIA
TELEPHONE BEFORE YOU INITIATE ANY TRANSFER.  HACKERS ARE TARGETING E-MAILS OF ATTORNEYS, REAL ESTATE AGENTS AND OTHER
BUSINESSES IN AN ATTEMPT TO INITIATE FRAUDULENT WIRE REQUESTS. DO NOT SEND ANY FUNDS WITHOUT FIRST CONFIRMING
WITH OUR OFFICE BY TELEPHONE.

 

From: Isabelle Lew [mailto:ilew@rrklaw.net] 
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 10:16 AM
To: Ron Rappaport (rrappaport@rrklaw.net)
Subject: FW: Municipality Question re: Delivery Opt-in
 
Ron,
 
I spoke with someone at the Cannabis Control Commission (CCC) this morning. The representative
said from CCC’s perspective, they simply rely on an email from the town administrator that a town
has “opted in” for marijuana delivery. The CCC does not look behind said notice to understand the
mechanism of how the town opted in and does not have regulations or guidance touching on the
same. He believes some towns/cities have put the question out for a town vote, others have
amended bylaws/ordinances to address the issue, and others have done none of the above and
seemingly made the decision at the Selectboard level. The CCC will not impose the deliveries on a
town that has not opted-in.
 
Assuming there are no bylaws touching on the subject, seems like it is a decision for the BOS how
they wish to proceed - a town vote or including something about this in bylaws seems prudent.
 
Isabelle
 

From: Isabelle Lew [mailto:ilew@rrklaw.net] 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 11:49 AM
To: commission@cccmass.com; licensing@cccmass.com
Cc: Ron Rappaport (rrappaport@rrklaw.net)
Subject: Municipality Question re: Delivery Opt-in
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Hello,
 
Our firm is town counsel for the town of Chilmark. Chilmark does not currently permit retail of
marijuana. It is my understanding that pursuant to 935 CMR 500.145(1)(l) deliveries will only be
permitted if Chilmark notifies the CCC that it has opted to allow deliveries within its borders. What is
the process for a municipality to “opt in” for deliveries – is this by a vote at a special or annual town
meeting (similar to adopting local option statutes)? Is there anything else that needs to occur?
 
Thank you,
Isabelle
 
Isabelle Lew, Attorney
Reynolds, Rappaport, Kaplan & Hackney, LLC
106 Cooke Street
P.O. Box 2540
Edgartown, MA  02539-2540
 
508-627-6811 (Direct)
508-627-3711 ext. 534 (Office)
508-627-3088 (Fax)
ilew@rrklaw.net
www.rrklaw.net
 
This e-mail message and its contents are legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying or other use of this message and its contents is
strictly prohibited.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail at ilew@rrklaw.net and delete this message. 
Thank you.
 
WARNING: FRAUD ALERT – IF YOU RECEIVE AN E-MAIL FROM THIS OFFICE REQUESTING THAT YOU
WIRE, OR OTHERWISE TRANSFER FUNDS, OR SEND FINANCIAL INFORMATION, YOU MUST CONFIRM THE
REQUEST AND ANY CORRESPONDING INSTRUCTIONS VIA TELEPHONE BEFORE YOU INITIATE ANY
TRANSFER.  HACKERS ARE TARGETING E-MAILS OF ATTORNEYS, REAL ESTATE AGENTS AND OTHER
BUSINESSES IN AN ATTEMPT TO INITIATE FRAUDULENT WIRE REQUESTS. DO NOT SEND ANY FUNDS
WITHOUT FIRST CONFIRMING WITH OUR OFFICE BY TELEPHONE.
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